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         Comment No. 1   

From: <no-reply@erulemaking.net>
To: <secy@nrc.gov>
Date: Mon, Nov 20, 2006  1:20 PM
Subject: Public Submission

Please Do Not Reply This Email. 

Public Comments on Sally Shaw; Receipt of Petition for Rulemaking:========

Title: Sally Shaw; Receipt of Petition for Rulemaking
FR Document Number: E6-19568
Legacy Document ID: 
RIN: 
Publish Date: 11/20/2006 00:00:00
Submitter Info:

First Name: BARB
Last Name: SACHAU
Mailing Address: 15 ELM ST 
City: FLORHAM PARK 
Country: United States
State or Province: NJ
Postal Code: 07932
Organization Name: B SACHAU

Comment Info: =================

General Comment:PUBLIC COMMENT ON FEDERAL REGISTER OF 11/20/06 VOL 71 #223
PG 
67022 10 CFR PART 51 DKT PRM 51-11 PETITION BY SALLY SHAW

I COMMENT SALLY SHAW FOR DOCKETING THIS PETITION. IT MAKES ALOT 
OF SENSE TO ME FOR THE PUBLIC TO GET ALL THE INFORMATION THEY 
NEED ON THE DANGERS OF NUCLEAR POWER. AT PRESENT, I DO NOT 
THINK THE PUBLIC GETS THAT FROM THIS COMMISSION. I THINK MS 
SHAWS PETITION NEEDS QUICK APPROVAL.
B.S ACHAU
15 ELMST
FLORHAM PARK NJ 07932
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